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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2008-1 1-07,070691 and 080036, Comcast's Status Report.pdf 

Monday, November I O ,  2008 11 :55 AM 

Docket Nos. 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 222-0720 
&-&f-@lawfLLcgm 

The Docket Nos are: 
070691-TP - Complaint and request for em-rgency relief against Verizon Fl rida, LLC for antic mpetitive behavior in violation of 
Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Bright House 
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC, and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC 

080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive behavior in violation 
of Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Comcast Phone 
of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

This is being filed on behalf of Corncast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Conicast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.'s Status Report 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <.~.,!a.wfl.at.cc!m> 

11/10/2008 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

Attorneys  A t  Law 

www. lawfla.conz 

November 10,20013 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Hlvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone is an electronic version of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.’s Status Report in the above 
referenced dockets. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enc 1 os ure 
cc: Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: (850 )  222-0720 I Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  224-4353 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint and request for emergency 
relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for 
anticompetitive behavior in violation of 
Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, 
F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of 
customers’ numbers to Comcast Phone of 
Florida. L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 
In re: Complaint and request for emergency 
relief against Verizon Florida, LLC for 
anticompetitive behavior in violation of 
Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, 
F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of 
customers’ numbers to Bright House Networks 
Information Services (Florida), LLC, and its 
affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC. 

DOCKEZT NO. 080036-TP 

DOCKET NO. 07069 1 -TP 
Dated: November 7,2008 

COMClAST PHONE OF FLORIDA, L.L.C.’S STATUS REPORT 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone (“Comcast”), pursuant to 

Order No. PSC-08-0552-PCO-TP, issued August 20, 2008, hereby advises the Commission as 

follows with respect to the proceedings in the separate :federal proceedings: the United States 

Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit hais received the briefs of the parties and 

scheduled the case for oral argument on December 5, 2008. There have been no rulings of the 

court on the merits, and Verizon is still subject to the FCC’s order prohibiting Verizon from 

engaging in any retention marketing. 

Comcast requests that the Commission schedule iI status call of the parties immediately, 

or as soon as possible thereafter, of the court rendering a decision in the federal case. If the court 

has not issued a decision by January 2009, then Comcast irequests that the Commission schedule 



a status call of the parties and Staff in January 2009 to update the Commission and to determine 

what action, if any, needs to be undertaken. 

Respectfully submitted, 
/--- 

261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, :Florida 32308 
Telephone: (850) 222-0720 
Facsimile: (850) 558-0656 
E-mail: fself(@lawfla.com 

Counsel for Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a 
Comcast Digital Phone 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by 
Electronic Mail on the 7'h day ofNovember, 2008 and by U. S. Mail this lO*day ofNovember, 2008 
upon the following: 

Charlene Poblete, Esq.* 
H. F. Mann, Esq.* 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Hlvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. David Christian* 
Verizon Florida LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 71 0 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Beth Keating, Esq.* 
Akerman Senterfitt Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 

Marva Brown Johnson, Esq.* 
Bright House Networks Information 

12985 North Teleconi Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0907 

Services, LLC 

Christopher W. Savage, Esq.* 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
19 19 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 20 
Washington, DC 20006 

Dulaney L. O'Roark ID, Esq.* 
Verizon Florida LLC 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 3002:2 

Samuel F. Cullari, Counsel* 
Comcast Cable 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19 102 

David A. Konuch, Esq.* 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 

Association, Inc. (interested) 
246 El. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallalhassee, FL 32303 

Howard E. Adams, Esq. 
Pennington Law Firm (interested) 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallalhassee, FL 32302-2095 

Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Telecom (interested) 
555 Church Street, Suite 2300 

Christopher McDonald, Esq.* 
Vice President, State Government Affairs 
Comcast -Southern Division 
600 Galleria Parkway, Suite 1 100 
Atlanta, GA 30339 


